Page 1 of 1

Ann Cole )Q\Ogab _ G:\\J

From: Carlotta Stauffer
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 11:42 AM

To: Marshall Willis; Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Tiffany Williams, Lisa Harvey; Kate Hamrick; Apryi Lynn;
Jacqueline Moore; Betty Leland; Cristina Slaton; Kathleen Stewart; Kelly McLanahan; Pamela Paultre
Ce: Braulio Baez; Chuck Hill; Selena Chambers; Bill McNulty; Jim Dean; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification to ltem 7 of the 8-14-12 Agenda Conference
Braulio has approved oral modification request detailed below.

Thanks,
Carlotta

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 11:04 AM

To: Braulio Baez

Cc: Chuck Hill; Carlotta Stauffer; Selena Chambers; Bill McNulty; Jim Dean; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: Request for Oral Modification to Item 7 of the 8-14-12 Agenda Conference

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to Agenda Conference ltem No.
7 (Joint Petition for Approval of Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program by Florida Public
Utilities Company and Chesapeake Utilities Corporation). The inadvertent errors
identified below do not modify staff's recommendation.

Page 10, third paragraph, last sentence: Delete "annually”.

Page 20, second full paragraph, second sentence: Replace "$0.23" with "$0.33".
Page 21, Table 2-3, fourth colurnn, first row, replace "$0.23" with "$0.33".

Page 21, Table 2-3, fifth column, first row, replace "0.9%" with "1.3%".

Page 21, Table 2-3, fourth column, second row, replace "$0.68" with "$0.97".
Page 21, Table 2-3, fifth column, second row, replace ™2.7%" with "3.8%".

Thank you,

Bill McNulty

Economic Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Economic Regulation
(850) 413-6848 (office)

(850) 413-6849 (fax)
bmenulty@psc.state.fl.us
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